McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 10:30 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Ashley Roush; wcarr@concho.com

Subject: [EXT] CASE 16188 (Hambone 26H well): Amended draft C-102

Thanks for catching this Michael and for your efforts to get these orders drafted. Attached is a revised, draft C-102
reflecting the correct bottom hole location for the Hambone 26H well in the E/2 spacing unit.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.988.4421

HOLLAND&HART ™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Clory L. Wetzsteon <CLWetzsteon@hollandhart.com>

Subject: CASE 16188

Mike and Clory:

You need to revise the C-102 for the E/2 Spacing Unit.
The BHL shows from the West

| got transcripts today, and would like to finish the order

Call me to discuss

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s



final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.



